Ealing Innovation Fund 2014-2016

Application Form

Rationale
· Dedicated funding is available to support school-led bids to scale up innovative and effective approaches to accelerating pupil achievement and to promote support system-wide improvement.

· Bids of up to £20,000 can be submitted.
· Open to all maintained schools and academies* (*one partner must be an Ealing maintained school). Bids must involve at least 2 schools. 

Theme
In 2014-2016 bids should be focused on maximising progress and outcomes for more able pupils through curriculum innovation, improving pedagogy and practice and subject knowledge. 

Key Dates:
· Deadline for application 6th January 2015

· Successful bids confirmed by 6th February 2015.  Feedback provided to unsuccessful bidders.

· Meetings with school project leads February – March 2015
· Mid-point checks September 2015; February 2016
· Evaluation July 2016
Conditions
· Schools must identify a single bid and a project lead from the Senior Leadership Team who will be responsible for writing up the project and evaluating outcomes.
· Project lead must disseminate progress and evaluation at three specific milestones agreed with the LA lead.
Before you decide whether or not you would like to apply, it is important for you to understand why you are doing this project and what it would involve for you and your school. Please take time to read the prompt questions outlined under the headings before filling in the application form. Please send the completed form to: Mirela Temo mtemo@ealing.gov.uk by 6th January 2015.
	School:


	Headteacher:

Email:

	Name of Project Lead:

Email:
	Date:


	Summary statement why you need the EIF (no more than 200 words)


	


	Project description 



	· Project Title

· Project enquiry/focus

· How is this focus embedded in the School Development Plan? (please attach your SDP, highlighting the links to the project)
· What is the current picture for the groups of pupils involved (baseline data)? 



	Key Success Indicators



	· What difference do you want to make?  Why? How will it directly benefit your pupils/ school? (Make reference to current research)

· What do you want to achieve by July 2016?

· Impact on pupil outcomes




	Key Organisation & Actions



	· Target Group
· Adults / Teachers
· Pupils
· Proposed actions
· Project Costs (include CPD needs, resources, supply cover)
· Lead Contact – outline experience and relevance to the project



	Monitoring and evaluation process



	· How will you monitor the project? (Eg. data analyses, observations, quality assurance)
· What will be your milestones?

· How will you evaluate your project?

· How will you ensure that there is a legacy to this work beyond 2016?
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